
From: Popich, Michael
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS); Guedel, Justin K
Cc: nicosonr@fishers.in.us
Subject: RE: Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission Code Update
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:26:06 AM

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ****

Doug and Justin,
 
I have removed everyone else from this email other than Robin so as to avoid any Open Door Law issues.  Shad Paul, President of
the Indiana Association of Building Officials, has asked me to represent IABO on this exploratory committee.  I accept his
nomination and would like to be forwarded to the Commission for consideration.  Additionally, Joshua Frost of the Zionsville Fire
Department contacted me to volunteer as the fire service representative.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Popich
Manager | Bureau of Construction Services
City of Indianapolis | Department of Business & Neighborhood Services
1200 Madison Avenue | Suite 100 | Indianapolis, IN 46225
E: Michael.Popich@indy.gov  P: (317) 327-5550

 
From: Scott Pannicke [mailto:SPannicke@ratiodesign.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>; adchenson@twc.com; Berry, Jameson <jberry@dol.in.gov>; gregfurnish@yahoo.com;
jheinsman@lhb-eng.com; Jim Greeson (jimgreeson@att.net) <jimgreeson@att.net>; jwjordan@rimkus.com; Popich, Michael
<Michael.Popich@indy.gov>; mike.corey@thyssenkrupp.com; nicosonr@fishers.in.us; Hite, Todd <Thite@isdh.IN.gov>
Cc: Gordon, Philip <Philip.Gordon@atg.in.gov>; Guedel, Justin K <JGuedel@dhs.IN.gov>; Whitham, Jonathan <JWhitham@dhs.IN.gov>;
Schroeder, Alyssa <ASchroeder1@dhs.IN.gov>; Sprecher, Bryston <BSprecher@dhs.IN.gov>; Burgess, Craig <CBurgess@dhs.IN.gov>;
Thacker, Joel <JThacker@dhs.IN.gov>; Blunk, Alan <ABlunk@dhs.IN.gov>; Troy, Kevin <ktroy@dhs.IN.gov>; Settle, Kristin
<KSettle@dhs.IN.gov>; Pullum, Erik <EPullum@dhs.IN.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>; Hyten, Kim R
<KHyten@dhs.IN.gov>; Ballenger, Marcus <MBallenger@dhs.IN.gov>; Hacker, Karla <KHacker@dhs.IN.gov>; Anderson, Elliot
<ElAnderson@dhs.IN.gov>; jshelley@aiaindiana.org
Subject: Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission Code Update
 
Members of Commission and Staff:
 
As the maker of the motion to move forward with the study committee for code updates, I am willing to serve on the committee as the
architect representative and as a representative of the Commission if that is acceptable to others.
 
Respectfully,
 
Scott Pannicke, AIA

Scott​ Pannicke, AIA, CDT, LEED AP
Senior Associate \ Architecture
Direct 317.275.6990
Cell 317.523.6324
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Now on the RATIO blog: Why Adaptive Reuse is a Good Investment, Especially Now
​
RATIO COVID 19 OFFICE and MEETING Safety Protocols

We are updating our workweek schedule to support our clients, partners, and staff better. 
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All RATIO studios will now operate from 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. Monday through Thursday, and 8 a.m. – noon Friday.

We will continue virtual OAC meetings, prefer to limit construction observations towards the end of the day, and will continue to collaborate virtually. 

Thank you for your understanding in these unprecedented times.

 


